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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 12:50 PM

To: H

Subject: FW: Italy's high court upholds American convictions (AP)

From: OpsNewsTicker@state.gov [mailto:OpsNewsTicker@state.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 12:43 PM

To: NEWS-Mahogany

Subject: Italy's high court upholds American convictions (AP)

ROME (AP) - Italy's highest court has upheld the convictions of 23 Americans in the kidnapping of an
Egyptian terror suspect as part of the CIA's extraordinary rendition program.

The ruling on Wednesday marks the final appeal in the first trial anywhere in the world involving the CIA's
practice of abducting terror suspects and transferring them to third countries where torture is permitted.

The 23 Americans all were convicted in absentia and have never been in Italian custody. They risk arrest if
they travel to Europe.

Those convicted include the former Milan CIA station chief, Robert Seldon Lady, who was sentenced to nine
years. The other 22 Americans were sentenced to seven-year terms.

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This itemn appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary
by Department sources.
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